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C.1720; with additions 
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Beechwood is located on Latrappe Creek, two miles west of 

Trappe. From the approach, it appears to be a very plain 19th 

century house. On closer examination, however, the first story 

of the southwest half of the building is brick and its facade is 

laid in Flemish bond with glazed headers, Poplar Grove, Queen Anne's 

County. Originally, the house was a simple one-and-one-half 

story, three bay long, brick dwelling typical of the Eastern 

Shore's vernacular dwellings throughout the 18th century. 

Like several buildings in the county, Beechwood has a central 

entrance door. It has a rubbed and gauged brick arch like its 

neighbor, Hampden (t. ). The windows are small and have 6/6 sash. 

On the southwest gable is a cellar entrance. The cellar extends 

beneath about 1/3 of the original structure. 

As is apparent from the exterior, the plan of the original 

building consists of a hall and parlor with entrance directly 

into the hall. Its interior is mostly original and includes raised 

panel wainscot, paneling on and the fireplace wall. The fireplace 

itself is a large rectangular opening surrounded by a bold bolection 

molding. Atop the molding is an equally bolqmantal_sheJ,f with the 

proportions of a box cornice. Above the shelf is a single raised 

panel with bolection trim. On the northwest side is a cabinet 

with 16 pane glazed upper door and four panel door below. All 

of the beams in the old section of the house are exposed and beaded. 

The full second story and the wing to the northeast are both 

harmonion, bu+ later, additions. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Beechwood is located on LaTrappe Creek, two miles west of 
Trappe. Its main facade is southeast and from the approach it ap­
pears to be a very plain 19th century .. house. On closer examination, 
however, the first story of the southwest half of the building is 
brick and its facade is laid in Flemish bond with glazed headers, 
but the remainder of the building is laid in Flemish garden wall 
bond, a type brickwork seen on only one.other Eastern Shore building, 
Poplar Grove, Queen .Anne's County. The northeast half of the dwel­
ling as well as the second story was added late in the 19th century. 
Originally, the house was a simple one and one-half story, three 
bay long, brick dwelling, typical of the Eastern Shore's vernacular 
dwellings throughout the 18th century. 

Like several buildings in the county, Beechwood has a central 
entrance door. It has a rubbed and gauged brick arch like its 
neighbor,Hampden. The windows are small and have 6/6 sash. On the 
southwest gable is a cellar entrance. The cellar extends beneath 
about 1/3 of the original structure. 

As is apparent from the exterior, the plan of the original 
building consists of a hall and parlor with entrance directly into · ,./ 
the hall. Its interior is mostly original and includes raised panel 
wainscot, which is lower at the windows, and the fireplace wall ) 
of paneling. The fireplace is a large rectangular opening sur~ 
rounded by a bold bolection molding. Atop the molding is an equally 
bold mantel shelf with the proportions of a box cornice. Above 
the shelf is a single raised panel with bolection trim. On the 
northwest side is a cabinet with 16 pane glazed upper door and four 
panel door below. Above the cabinet is a standard raised panel, 
like the wainscot. On the southeast side is an open stair with 
closet beneath. Part of the upper run of the stair is enclosed 
in a paneled diagonal box above the closet. The closet door is 
very narrow and beside it is an even narrower range of two panels. 
The stair has a recessed panel newel post and bold rail and turned 
balusters. Its spandrel is paneled. Originally there was a door 
where the rail meets the paneling, but that has been removed. 
All of the beams in the old section of the house are exposed and 
beaded. 

Between the "hall and parlor" is a bold frame and two panel 
door. The "parlor", now den, has the same type fireplace surround 
as the "hall" but lacks the flanking stair and cabinet. On its 
southeast side is the door to the wing, probably the original door 
to the kitchen. 

Most of the first flooring is old as well as the second floor. 
In the latter, can be seen small square pockets in which fit the 
short studs from the knee wall of the original configuration of 
the roof. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



Jl1 SIGNIFICANCE 

ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

-1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW 

-1500-1599 --AGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE 

_1600-1699 £ACHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY 

~ 700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC 

-1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY 
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_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

Architecturally, Beechwood is important due to the fact that 
it has the earliest style interior remaining in the county. It 
was constructed around the first quarter of the 18th century and 
possesses some qualities in common with Hampden across the creek. 
Its bolection molded panel and broad rectangular fireplace and 
mantel shelf are earlier stylistically, however, and show a 
close resemblance to Moratico Room at Winterthur Museum, built 
during that same period. Its brickwork is also of unusual quality 
and bond. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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lliJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

-usT ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

IDFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Historical Trust April, 1977 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Annapolis Marzland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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